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SUBJECT: Additional Personal Equipment for FOG
TOz Contracting Officer

Dear Dan:

The FOG using organization has submitted a requirement
for a quantity of nine each light-weight and nine each inter-
- mediate-welght coveralls with high-visibility panels, David

_ Tlark Company, the manufacturer, already has made suits of each
STATOTHR type for people and has informed me that the costs
are approximately $105 for the light-weight suit (Part No, S=633L)
and $1E3 for the intermediate~weight suit (Part No. S=632L) .
It is requested that authorization be given to Firewel for
STATOTHR the procurement fr f nine coveralls of each type,
The following numbers serve to 1 entify the FOG personnel who are
to receive them: 60, 65, 66, 70, 71, 80, 135, 142, and 143, One
suit of each type should be made for sach individual,
indicated to us in telephone conversations on 22 and 23 October

that the first of these suits can be ready for delivery about
two weeks after receipt of go-ahead,
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